
From: 	 Admin. Assistant (SMO) 

To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 4/21/2011 12:41:42 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Letter to Issa has gone out electronically as enclosed 

Ok 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 9:34 PM 
To: [ Admin. Assistant I (SMO) 

Subject: Fw: Letter to Issa has gone out electronically as enclosed 

Can you please print and add to my Fast and Furious binder? Thx. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 06:01 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Co!born, Paul P (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Letter to Issa has gone out electronically as enclosed 

This is obviously the letter to Issa and the subject line in our transmission to Issa correctly so stated. 
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